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                                                 BRASIL 

1. Institution: Ministry of Entrepreneurship, Microenterprise and Small Business-
MEMP 

2. Description of the Institution: It is a federal government agency that supports 
the formalization and development of businesses. 

3. Website: https://www.gov.br/memp/pt-br 
4. Focal Points: Luciana Mancini, Pedro Rincon, Vanderlene Lima and Fernanda 

Garces. 
5. Phone: +55(61) 2027-7222 
6. E-mail: memp.internacional@memp.gov.br 

 
 

1. Institution: Brazilian Micro and Small Business Support Service-SEBRAE 
2. Description of the Institution: It is a private non-profit organization that supports 

entrepreneurship in Brazil.  
3. Website: https://sebrae.com.br/sites/PortalSebrae/ 
4. Focal Points: Débora Targino Teixeira, Daniel Penz 
5. Phone: +55 (61) 99269-9678 
6. E-mail: debora.teixeira@sebrae.com.br 

                                                                   CHINA 

1. Institution: Ministry of Industry and Information Technology -MIIT 
2. Description of the Institution: Department of International Cooperation 
3. Website: www.miit.gov.cn 
4. Focal Points: Zhang Xin 

5. Phone: +86 10 68205819/+86 13521675530 
6. E-mail: partnirchina.sme@miit.gov.cn 

 
 

 
1. Institution: Ministry of Science and Technology of China (MOST) 
2. Description of the Institution develops innovation policies and supports 

technological startups.  
3. Website:  http://www.most.gov.cn 
4. Focal Points: 
5. Phone:  
6. E-mail: 

 
 

 
 

https://www.gov.br/memp/pt-br
mailto:debora.teixeira@sebrae.com.br
mailto:partnirchina.sme@miit.gov.cn
http://antispam.economia.gov.br/mailinspector/tap/WarningUrlPage.php?HSCTYPE=0&HSCRULE=2&HSCID=RUM2NDBCRDUyOTcuQTRFMDU=&HSCMLICHECKID0005=578cd9fe7235003ee50041a0c2841678&URLCHECKHSCMLI09132012warnning=H4sIAAAAAAAAA8soKSmw0tcvLy/Xy80vLtFLzy/TS87TBwB/a5r3FwAAAA==


1. Institution: State Administration for Market Regulation (SAMR) 
2. Description of the Institution oversees SME development and promotes 

innovation. 
3. Website: http://www.samr.gov.cn 
4. Focal Points: 
5. Phone:  
6. E-mail: 

 
_____________________________________________________________________ 
 

1. Institution: Zhongguancun Science Park 
2. Description of the Institution: Known as the "Silicon Valley of China", it supports 

startups and high-tech companies. 
3. Website: http://www.zgc.gov.cn 
4. Focal Points: 
5. Phone:  
6. E-mail: 

 
 

1. Institution: China Association for International Cooperation of SMEs 
(CICASME) 

2. Description of the Institution:  
3. Website:  
4. Focal Points: 
5. Phone: +351 917 847 880 
6. E-mail: geral@ccpc-pme.pt 

 
 

                                                              EGYPT 

1. Institution: Ministry of Trade and Industry 
2. Description of the Institution: Oversees SME development and promotes 

innovation. 
3. Website: www.mti.gov.eg 
4. Focal Points: Mrs.Doaa Selima 
5. Phone: +20-111-8375123 
6. E-mail: dselia@imc-egypt.org 

 
 
 

1. Institution: Egyptian Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development 
Agency-MSMEDA. 

2. Description of the Institution:  

http://www.samr.gov.cn/
http://www.zgc.gov.cn/
mailto:geral@ccpc-pme.pt


3. Website: info@msmeda.org.eg 
4. Focal Points: Marwa Abu El Sadat 
5. Phone:  
6. E-mail: Marwa.tawab@msmeda.org.eg 

 
______________________________________________________________________ 

 
1. Institution: Central Agency for Public Mobilization and Statistics (CAPMAS) 
2. Description of the Institution:  
3. Website: https://www.capmas.gov.eg 
4. Focal Points: 
5. Phone:  
6. E-mail: pres_capmas@capmas.gov.eg  

 
______________________________________________________________________ 

1. Institution: Ministry of Planning and Economic Development Network 
2. Description of the Institution: The Financial Supervisory Authority of Egypt. 
3. Website: https://mped.gov.eg 
4. Focal Points: 
5. Phone:  
6. E-mail: 

 
______________________________________________________________________ 

 
1. Institution: Egypt Technology Park (Egypreneur) 
2. Description of the Institution supports startups and entrepreneurs with 

resources and networking  
3. Website: https://www.egypreneur.com 
4. Focal Points: 
5. Phone:  
6. E-mail: 

                                                    ETHIOPIA 

1. Institution: Ministry of Innovation and Technology 
2. Description of the Institution: Responsible for innovation policies and support 

for startups 
3. Website: http://www.mint.gov.et 
4. Focal Points: 
5. Phone:  
6. E-mail: 

 
______________________________________________________________________ 
 

1. Institution: Federal Micro and Small Enterprise Development Agency-FMSBEDA 

mailto:Marwa.tawab@msmeda.org.eg
https://www.capmas.gov.eg/
https://www.egypreneur.com/
http://www.mint.gov.et/


2. Description of the Institution:  
3. Website: http://www.femseda.gov.et/ 
4. Focal Points: 
5. Phone: +251 11 5511122 
6. E-mail: champions[at]gov[dot]in 

                                                   INDIA 

1. Institution: Ministry of Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises 
2. Description of the Institution:  
3. Website: https://champions.gov.in 
4. Focal Points: Shri Jitan Ram Manjhi 
5. Phone: +91 011-23063288  
6. E-mail: min-msme@nic.in 

 
______________________________________________________________________ 

 
 

1. Institution: NI-MSME 
2. Description of the Institution: National Institute of Micro, Small and Medium 

Enterprises 
3. Website: https://msme.gov.in/sites/default/files/FlipbookEnglishSchem.pdf 
4. Focal Points: 
5. Phone: +91 40-23633260 
6. E-mail: 

 
______________________________________________________________________ 

1. Institution: MSME Champions Cell, Ministry of MSMEs 
2. Description of the Institution:  
3. Website:  
4. Focal Points: Shri Agrim Kaushal 
5. Phone: +91 011-23061574 
6. E-mail: agrim@nic.in 

 
______________________________________________________________________ 

 
1. Institution: The National Corporation of Small Industries Ltda. 
2. Description of the Institution:  
3. Website: www.nsic.co.in 
4. Focal Points: 
5. Phone: +91-11-26926275/26926370 
6. E-mail: 

 
 

1. Institution: DC-MSME Office 

https://champions.gov.in/
mailto:min-msme@nic.in
https://msme.gov.in/sites/default/files/FlipbookEnglishSchem.pdf
mailto:agrim@nic.in


2. Description of the Institution:  
3. Website: www.dcmsme.gov.in 
4. Focal Points: 
5. Phone:  
6. E-mail: 

 

 
1. Institution: Khadi & Village Industries Commission 
2. Description of the Institution:  
3. Website:  
4. Focal Points: 
5. Phone: +91 022 26207624 
6. E-mail: khadi.kvic@gov.in 

                                                                      IRAN 

 
1. Institution: Iran Chapter of the London Institute of Skills Development - LISD 
2. Description of the Institution: Iran SME Chamber 
3. Website:  
4. Focal Points: Sahel Abdullahi 
5. Phone: +98 9371988629 
6. E-mail: manavi.ir@gmail.com 

 
 
 

1. Institution: ISIPO 
2. Description of the Institution: Organization of Small Industries and Industrial 

Parks of Iran (ISIPO)  
3. Website:  
4. Focal Points: 
5. Phone:  
6. E-mail: 

 
 

1. Institution: Vice Presidency for Science and Technology 
2. Description of the Institution: Responsible for fostering innovation and startups 

in the country  
3. Website: http://en.isti.ir  
4. Focal Points: 
5. Phone:  
6. E-mail: 

 
 

http://www.dcmsme.gov.in/
http://en.isti.ir/


 
1. Institution: National Development Fund for Innovation (NDFI) 
2. Description of the Institution: Offers funding and support to startups  
3. Website:  https://ndfi.ir 
4. Focal Points: 
5. Phone:  
6. E-mail: 

 
 

1. Institution: Pardis Technology Park 
2. Description of the Institution: Iran's leading innovation and startup hub  
3. Website: http://www.techpark.ir 
4. Focal Points: 
5. Phone:  
6. E-mail: 

                                               INDONESIA 

1. Institution: Ministry of Cooperatives and Small and Medium Enterprises 
2. Description of the Institution:  
3. Website:  
4. Focal Points: 
5. Phone: +62 21 52992885 
6. E-mail: 

_____________________________________________________________________ 
1. Institution: Ministry of Cooperatives and SMEs 
2. Description of the Institution: Develops policies and programs to support SMEs 

and startups. 
3. Website: https://www.depkop.go.id 
4. Focal Points: 
5. Phone:  
6. E-mail: 

 
                ______________________________________________________________________ 
 

1. Institution: Indonesian Creative Economy Agency (Bekraf) 
2. Description of the Institution: Promotes the creative economy and supports 

innovative startups  
3. Website:  https://www.bekraf.go.id 
4. Focal Points: 
5. Phone:  
6. E-mail: 

 
_____________________________________________________________________ 

 
1. Institution: Indonesian Startups 

https://ndfi.ir/
https://www.bekraf.go.id/


2. Description of the Institution: Platform that connects Indonesian startups with 
investors and resources 

3. Website: https://www.startupindonesia.co 
4. Focal Points: 
5. Phone:  
6. E-mail: 

                                                       RUSSIA 

1. Institution: Ministry of Economic Development of the Russian Federation  
2. Description of the Institution: Department for SME Development and Fiscal 

Expansion 
3. Website: www.wn.economy.gov.ru 
4. Focal Points: Andrey Filippov, Igor Sidorov, Sergey Poltev 
5. Phone: +7 495 870-29-21 
6. E-mail: intdep@deloros.ru 

 
 

1. Institution: Med Russia 
2. Description of the Institution:  
3. Website:  
4. Focal Points: 
5. Phone: +7 495870-29-21 
6. E-mail: mineconom@economy.gov.ru 

 
 

 
1. Institution: Russian Agency of Small and Medium Business Support  
2. Description of the Institution: Company Offices-Russian Federation 

(headquarters) 
3. Website:  
4. Focal Points: 
5. Phone:  
6. E-mail: 

______________________________________________________________________ 
 

1. Institution: Russian Agency of Small and Medium Business Support  
2. Description of the Institution:  
3. Website: http://www.siora.ru/ 
4. Focal Points: 
5. Phone:  
6. E-mail: 

______________________________________________________________________ 
1. Institution: Russian Export Center JSC 
2. Description of the Institution:  

mailto:intdep@deloros.ru
mailto:mineconom@economy.gov.ru
http://www.siora.ru/


3. Website: https://www.exportcenter.ru 
4. Focal Points: 
5. Phone: +7 (495) 937-4747 
6. E-mail: info@exportcenter.ru 

 
 
 

1. Institution: JSC SME Corporation 
2. Description of the Institution:  
3. Website: https://corpmsp.ru 
4. Focal Points: 
5. Phone: 8-800-100-1100 
6. E-mail:  info@corpmsp.ru 

                                                      SOUTH AFRICA 

1. Institution: Department of Small Business Development (DSBD)  
2. Description of the Institution:  
3. Website: Info@seda.org.za 
4. Focal Points: Ilse Karg 
5. Phone: + 27 861843384 
6. Email: IKarg@thedtic.gov.za 

 
            ______________________________________________________________________ 
 
 

1. Institution: THIS 
2. Description of the Institution: Small Enterprises Development Agency 
3. Website:  http://www.seda.org.za 
4. Focal Points: Qinisile Delwa 
5. Phone: +12 4411000 
6. E-mail: info@dsbd.gov.za 

                                  UNITED ARAB EMIRATES 

 
1. Institution: National Program for Small and Medium Enterprises and Projects of 

the Ministry of Economy 
2. Description of the Institution:  
3. Website: uaesme@economy.ae/ 
4. Focal Points: 
5. Phone: +971 2 6260000 
6. E-mail: 

mailto:Info@seda.org.za
mailto:IKarg@thedtic.gov.za
http://www.seda.org.za/
tel:+12
mailto:info@dsbd.gov.za
mailto:uaesme@economy.ae/


 

 
1. Institution: UAE Ministry of Economy 
2. Description of the Institution: oversees innovation policies and support for 

startups.  
3. Website:  https://www.economy.ae  
4. Focal Points: 
5. Phone:  
6. E-mail: 

 
______________________________________________________________________ 

 
 

1. Institution: Dubai Future Foundation 
2. Description of the Institution: promotes innovation and development of 

startups in the country - 
3. Website: https://www.dubaifuture.ae   
4. Focal Points: 
5. Phone:  
6. E-mail: 

 
_____________________________________________________________________ 

 
1. Institution: Hub71 (Abu Dhabi) 
2. Description of the Institution: Startup Ecosystem That Connects Entrepreneurs 

to Investors 
3. Website: https://www.hub71.com  
4. Focal Points: 
5. Phone:  
6. E-mail: 

Saudi Arabia 

 
7. Institution: General Authority for Small and Medium Enterprises (Monsha’at)- Mr. 

Sami AlHussaini. 
8. Description of the Institution: Body responsible for regulating, supporting and 

developing the small and medium enterprises sector in the Kingdom. 
9. Website:    
10. Focal Points: Al-Sha’Ian 
11. Phone: +55 (61)99397-7053 
12. E-mail: bremb@mofa.gov.sa 

 

https://www.economy.ae/

